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BRUNSWICK-GLYNN COUNTY JOINT 
WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 

February 12, 2019 
 

PROJECT: RFP – Smoke and Dye Testing for SSI District Project No 807 
for the BGJWSC Solicitation No. 18-010 

 
ADDENDUM: One (1) 
 
DUE DATE: WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2019 12:00PM, NOON 

   
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANSWERING THE FOLLOWING 
QUESTIONS: 
 
 
1) QUESTION:  The proposal has called for fifteen (15) dyed water testing. 

However, the addendum provided in the RFP described groundwater flow 
monitoring. Can you provide additional information on the type of 
deliverables that the Brunswick Glynn-County Joint Water and Sewer 
Commission is expecting for dyed water portion of this project (both for 
dyed water tracing and dye water flooding)? 
 
ANSWER: See Page 7 of 20 for section titled “Storm Water Inflow 
Abatement Design”. A technical memorandum should be issued detailing 
results of dye water tracing and flooding program and including outline 
recommendations to eliminate deficient piping and cross-connection(s).  
 

2) QUESTION:  For scheduling purposes, how much time should be allotted 
between the initial inspections and the smoke tests for the BGJWSC to 
repair any damaged points in the sewer system? Additionally, should re-
inspections of the systems after the smoke tests, assuming the tests find 
points of repair, be included in the total anticipated not-to-exceed cost? 
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ANSWER:  JWSC will make repairs as budget allows. Private property 
owners will be allotted time to make repairs to private issues. The selected 
firm will not be responsible for follow-up smoke testing or flow monitoring. 
These costs should not be included in proposal.  
 
   

3) QUESTION:  On page 9, Section 6.0 Evaluation Criteria, is an engineering 
license mandatory for this project? 
 
ANSWER:  As one of the deliverables for the project is recommended 
actions for I&I abatement, engineering licensure is required.  
 

4) QUESTION:  Will water be provided at no cost for the Dye water testing? 
 

ANSWER:  Water will be provided at no cost. A hydrant meter will be 
provided for water use accounting.  
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All applicants under this Invitation for Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 
this Addendum in original only. 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
ADDENDUM: ONE (1) 

 
                                 
                          DATE:______________________ 
 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 
 
 

______________________________                           _______________________________ 
Signature         Title 


